

The World Market for Insulated Wire & Cable And Overhead Lines 2012 - 2022

https://marketpublishers.com/r/W18B9BFF623EN.html

Date: September 2014

Pages: 334

Price: US\$ 4,800.00 (Single User License)

ID: W18B9BFF623EN

Abstracts

The information given in this report has been compiled from published sources and interpreted from fieldwork based on informed opinions. Whilst every care has been taken in the preparation of the report, there may have been some errors in the information obtained. Although it is impossible to verify every single detail by cross checking, we believe the general picture provided is reasonably accurate and comprehensive.

Many Goulden Reports publications contain an overview of selected company financial information and capabilities based on published sources where available. Although the companies represented are believed to be the major suppliers the profiles are meant to be indicative rather than definitive.

It is fundamental to the philosophy of Goulden Reports to constantly seek to extend and improve our service to clients. In pursuit of these aims, we shall be pleased to consider all requests for regular or periodic updating of all or any part of the information contained in this report, or for extensions in coverage in terms of product areas, market sectors and/or geographic regions.

We are, of course, always happy to discuss with any subscriber the possibility of undertaking further work, whether arising out of this report or in different business areas.



Contents

- 1. INTRODUCTION
- 1.1 OBJECTIVE AND SCOPE
- 1.2 METHODOLOGY
- 2. SUMMARY
- 3. THE WORLD MARKET
- 4. THE WORLD'S MANUFACTURERS
- 4.1 CONTACT INFORMATION FOR LEADING MANUFACTURERS
- 5. REGIONAL MARKETS
- **5.1 WESTERN EUROPE**
- **5.2 EASTERN EUROPE**
- 5.3 FORMER SOVIET UNION
- 5.4 NORTH AFRICA
- 5.5 WEST AFRICA
- 5.6 CENTRAL AFRICA
- 5.7 EAST AFRICA
- 5.8 SOUTHERN AFRICA
- 5.9 MIDDLE EAST
- 5.10 INDIAN SUB-CONTINENT
- 5.11 ASIA
- 5.12 SOUTH AMERICA
- 5.13 CENTRAL AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
- 5.14 NORTH AMERICA
- 5.15 OCEANIA
- 6. PRODUCTION
- 7. TRADE ANALYSIS
- 7.1 TOP 25 EXPORTERS
- 7.2 TOP 25 IMPORTERS



7.3 EXPORT VALUES

7.4 EXPORT PERCENTAGES

7.5 IMPORT VALUES

7.6 IMPORT PERCENTAGES

- 7.6.1 Western Europe
- 7.6.2 Eastern Europe
- 7.6.3 Former USSR
- 7.6.4 North Africa
- 7.6.5 West Africa
- 7.6.6 Central Africa
- 7.6.7 East Africa
- 7.6.8 Southern Africa
- 7.6.9 Middle East
- 7.6.10 Southern Asia
- 7.6.11 Far East
- 7.6.12 South America
- 7.6.13 Central America & Caribbean
- 7.6.14 North America
- 7.6.15 Oceania

8. APPENDICES

8.1 EXCHANGE RATES

9. COUNTRY PROFILES BY REGION

- 9.1 Western Europe
- 9.2 Eastern Europe
- 9.3 Former Soviet Union
- 9.4 North Africa
- 9.5 West Africa
- 9.6 Central Africa
- 9.7 East Africa
- 9.8 South Africa
- 9.9 Middle East
- 9.10 Indian Subcontinent
- 9.11 Asia
- 9.12 South America
- 9.13 Central America & Caribbean



- 9.14 North America
- 9.15 Australasia



List Of Tables

LIST OF TABLES

- 1. INTRODUCTION
- 1.1 OBJECTIVE AND SCOPE
- 1.2 METHODOLOGY
- 2. SUMMARY
- 3. THE WORLD MARKET

The World Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Region, 2008 - 2013 (US\$ Thousand) The World Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Region, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

The World Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The World Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The World Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

The World Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

The World Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 - 2014 (US\$ Thousand)

The World Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

The World Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The World Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

4. THE WORLD'S MANUFACTURERS

Leading Manufacturers' Sales of Insulated Wire & Cable 2013 (US\$ Million) Leading Manufacturers' Sales of Insulated Wire & Cable, per Region, 2013 (US\$ Million)

Leading Manufacturers' Sales of Insulated Wire & Cable, per Region, 2013 (US\$ Million) - continued

- 4.1 CONTACT INFORMATION FOR LEADING MANUFACTURERS
- 5. REGIONAL MARKETS
- **5.1 WESTERN EUROPE**

Western Europe: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 - 2013 (US\$ Thousands)



Western Europe: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

Western Europe: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

Western Europe: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)

Western Europe: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

Western Europe: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

Western Europe: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 - 2014 (US\$ Thousand)

Western Europe: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

Western Europe: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

Western Europe: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

5.2 EASTERN EUROPE

Eastern Europe: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 - 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

Eastern Europe: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

Eastern Europe: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

Eastern Europe: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)

Eastern Europe: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

Eastern Europe: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

Eastern Europe: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 - 2014 (US\$ Thousand)

Eastern Europe: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

Eastern Europe: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

Eastern Europe: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)



5.3 FORMER SOVIET UNION

FSU: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 - 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

FSU: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

FSU: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

FSU: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)

FSU: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

FSU: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

FSU: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 - 2014 (US\$ Thousand)

FSU: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

FSU: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

FSU: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

5.4 NORTH AFRICA

N. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 - 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

N. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

N. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

N. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)

N. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

N. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

N. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 - 2014 (US\$ Thousand)

N. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

N. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

N. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

5.5 WEST AFRICA

W. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 - 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

W. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 - 2017 - 2022



(Values and % Change)

W. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

W. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)

W. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

W. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

W. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 - 2014 (US\$ Thousand)

W. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

W. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

W. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

5.6 CENTRAL AFRICA

C. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 - 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

C. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

C. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

C. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)

C. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

C. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

C. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 - 2014 (US\$ Thousand)

C. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

C. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

C. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

5.7 EAST AFRICA

E. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 - 2013 (US\$ Thousands)



- E. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 2017 2022 (Values and % Change)
- E. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)
- E. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)
- E. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)
- E. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)
- E. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 2014 (US\$ Thousand)
- E. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 2017 2022 (Values and % Change)
- E. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)
- E. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)
- 5.8 SOUTHERN AFRICA
- S. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 2013 (US\$ Thousands)
- S. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 2017 2022 (Values and % Change)
- S. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)
- S. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)
- S. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)
- S. Africa: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)
- S. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 2014 (US\$ Thousand)
- S. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 2017 2022 (Values and % Change)
- S. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)
- S. Africa: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)
- 5.9 MIDDLE EAST
- M. East: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 2013 (US\$ Thousands)
- M. East: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 2017 2022



(Values and % Change)

M. East: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

M. East: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)

M. East: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

M. East: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

M. East: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 - 2014 (US\$ Thousand)

M. East: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

M. East: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

M. East: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

5.10 INDIAN SUB-CONTINENT

Indian Sub-Con: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 - 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

Indian Sub-Con: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

Indian Sub-Con: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

Indian Sub-Con: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)

Indian Sub-Con: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

Indian Sub-Con: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

Indian Sub-Con: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 - 2014 (US\$ Thousand)

Indian Sub-Con: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

Indian Sub-Con: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

Indian Sub-Con: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

5.11 ASIA

Asia: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 - 2013 (US\$ Thousands) Asia: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

Asia: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)



Asia: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)

Asia: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

Asia: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

Asia: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 - 2014 (US\$ Thousand)

Asia: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 - 2017 - 2022 (Values and % Change)

Asia: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

Asia: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

5.12 SOUTH AMERICA

- S. America: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 2013 (US\$ Thousands)
- S. America: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 2017 2022 (Values and % Change)
- S. America: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)
- S. America: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)
- S. America: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)
- S. America: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)
- S. America: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 2014 (US\$ Thousand)
- S. America: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 2017 2022 (Values and % Change)
- S. America: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)
- S. America: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

5.13 CENTRAL AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN

- C. America & Carib.: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 2013 (US\$ Thousands)
- C. America & Carib.: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 2017 2022 (Values and % Change)
- C. America & Carib.: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)



- C. America & Carib.: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)
- C. America & Carib.: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)
- C. America & Carib.: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)
- C. America & Carib.: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 2014 (US\$ Thousand)
- C. America & Carib: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 2017 2022 (Values and % Change)
- C. America & Carib.: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)
- C. America & Carib.: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)
- 5.14 NORTH AMERICA
- N. America: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 2013 (US\$ Thousands)
- N. America: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 2017 2022 (Values and % Change)
- N. America: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)
- N. America: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousands)
- N. America: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)
- N. America: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)
- N. America: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 2014 (US\$ Thousand)
- N. America: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 2017 2022 (Values and % Change)
- N. America: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)
- N. America: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)
- 5.15 OCEANIA
- Oceania: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2008 2013 (US\$ Thousands)
- Oceania: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, 2012 2017 2022



(Values and % Change)

Oceania: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

Oceania: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2012 (US\$

Thousands)

Oceania: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$ Thousand)

Oceania: The Market for Insulated Wire & Cable, by Cable Type, 2013 (US\$

Thousands)

Oceania: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2010 - 2014 (US\$

Thousand)

Oceania: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, 2012 - 2017 - 2022

(Values and % Change)

Oceania: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2012

(US\$ Thousand)

Oceania: The Market for Un-insulated Overhead Lines, by Region, by Cable Type, 2013

(US\$ Thousand)

6. PRODUCTION

The Top 25 Producers of Insulated Wire & Cable, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Producers of Mains Cable, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Producers of Building Wire & Cable, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Producers of Winding Wire, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Producers of Copper Electronic & Coms. Cable, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Producers of Coaxial Cable, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Producers of Optical Fibre Cable, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Producers of Un-Insulated Overhead Lines, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Producers of Un-Insulated Copper Lines, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Producers of Un-Insulated Aluminium Lines, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Producers of Un-Insulated ACSR Lines, 2013 (US\$ Thousands)

7. TRADE ANALYSIS

7.1 TOP 25 EXPORTERS

The Top 25 Exporters of Copper Winding Wire, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$

Thousands)

The Top 25 Exporters of Other Winding Wire, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Exporters of Mains Cable, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Exporters of Building Wire, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Exporters of Copper Electronic & Coms. Cable, 2011 to 2013 Averaged

(US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Exporters of Coaxial Cable, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Exporters of Fibre Optic Cable, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Exporters of All Wire & Cable, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)



The Top 25 Exporters of Copper Un-Insulated Lines, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Exporters of Aluminium Un-Insulated Lines, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Exporters of ACSR Lines, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Exporters of All Un-Insulated Lines, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

7.2 TOP 25 IMPORTERS

The Top 25 Importers of Copper Winding Wire, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Importers of Other Winding Wire, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Importers of Mains Cable, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Importers of Building Wire, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Importers of Copper Electronic & Coms. Cable, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Importers of Coaxial Cable, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Importers of Fibre Optic Cable, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Importers of All Wire & Cable, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Importers of Copper Un-Insulated Lines, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Importers of Aluminium Un-Insulated Lines, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Importers of ACSR Lines, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

The Top 25 Importers of All Un-Insulated Lines, 2011 to 2013 Averaged (US\$ Thousands)

7.3 EXPORT VALUES

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, Austria - China 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, China HK – Egypt, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, France - Hungary, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, Italy – S Korea, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, Malaysia - Netherlands, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, Poland - Spain 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, Sweden -



Taiwan 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, Tunisia - Turkey 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, United Kingdom - USA 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Exporters of Un-Insulated Wire to Principal Destinations, Bahrain - China 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Exporters of Un-Insulated Wire to Principal Destinations, Germany – Italy 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Exporters of Un-Insulated Wire to Principal Destinations, S Korea – Poland 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Exporters of Un-Insulated Wire to Principal Destinations, Spain – USA 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

7.4 EXPORT PERCENTAGES

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, Austria - China 2012 (%)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, China HK – Egypt, 2012 (%)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, France - Hungary, 2012 (%)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, Italy – S Korea, 2012 (%)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, Malaysia - Netherlands, 2012 (%)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, Poland - Spain 2012 (%)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, Sweden - Taiwan 2012 (%)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, Tunisia - Turkey 2012 (%)

The Top 25 Exporters of Insulated Wire & Cable to Principal Destinations, United Kingdom - USA 2012 (%)

The Top 25 Exporters of Un-Insulated Wire to Principal Destinations, Bahrain - China 2012 (%)

The Top 25 Exporters of Un-Insulated Wire to Principal Destinations, Germany – Italy 2012 (%)

The Top 25 Exporters of Un-Insulated Wire to Principal Destinations, S Korea – Poland 2012 (%)

The Top 25 Exporters of Un-Insulated Wire to Principal Destinations, Spain – USA 2012



(%

7.5 IMPORT VALUES

The Top 25 Importers of Insulated Wire & Cable from Principal Sources, Australia - Belgium, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Importers of Insulated Wire & Cable from Principal Sources, Canada - Hong Kong, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Importers of Insulated Wire & Cable from Principal Sources, Czech Rep. - Germany, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Importers of Insulated Wire & Cable from Principal Sources, Hungary - Japan, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Importers of Insulated Wire & Cable from Principal Sources, S Korea - Mexico, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Importers of Insulated Wire & Cable from Principal Sources, Netherlands - Romania, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Importers of Insulated Wire & Cable from Principal Sources, Russia – Singapore, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Importers of Insulated Wire & Cable from Principal Sources, Spain - Thailand, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Importers of Insulated Wire & Cable from Principal Sources, United Kingdom - USA, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Importers of Un-Insulated Wire from Principal Sources, Canada – France, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Importers of Un-Insulated Wire from Principal Sources, Germany – Mexico, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Importers of Un-Insulated Wire from Principal Sources, Saudi Arabia – Switzerland, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

The Top 25 Importers of Un-Insulated Wire from Principal Sources, UK – Vietnam, 2012 (US\$ Thousand)

7.6 IMPORT PERCENTAGES

7.6.1 Western Europe

Western Europe: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Austria - Cyprus, 2012 (%)

Western Europe: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Denmark - France, 2012 (%)

Western Europe: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Germany - Iceland, 2012 (%)

Western Europe: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Ireland - Luxembourg, 2012 (%)

Western Europe: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal



Sources, Malta - Norway 2012 (%)

Western Europe: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal

Sources, Portugal - Sweden 2012 (%)

Western Europe: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal

Sources, Spain - UK, 2012 (%)

7.6.2 Eastern Europe

Eastern Europe: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Albania - Bulgaria, 2012 (%)

Eastern Europe: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Croatia - Hungary, 2012 (%)

Eastern Europe: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Macedonia - Romania, 2012 (%)

Eastern Europe: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Serbia & Montenegro - Slovenia, 2012 (%)

7.6.3 Former USSR

Former USSR: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Armenia - Belarus, 2012 (%)

Former USSR: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Estonia - Kazakhstan, 2012 (%)

Former USSR: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Kyrgyzstan - Lithuania, 2012 (%)

Former USSR: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Moldova - Tajikistan, 2012 (%)

Former USSR: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Turkmenistan - Uzbekistan, 2012 (%)

7.6.4 North Africa

North Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Algeria - Libya, 2012 (%)

North Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Morocco - Tunisia, 2012 (%)

7.6.5 West Africa

West Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Benin - Cameroon, 2012 (%)

West Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Cote d'Ivoire - Gabon, 2012 (%)

West Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Gambia - Guinea, 2012 (%)

West Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Guinea-Bissau - Mali, 2012 (%)



West Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Mauritania - Senegal, 2012 (%)

West Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Sierra Leone - Togo, 2012 (%)

7.6.6 Central Africa

Central Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Central African Republic - Chad, 2012 (%)

Central Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Congo - Niger, 2012 (%)

7.6.7 East Africa

East Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Burundi - Ethiopia, 2012 (%)

East Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Kenya - Mauritius, 2012 (%)

East Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Rwanda - Sudan, 2012 (%) .

East Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Tanzania - Uganda, 2012 (%)

7.6.8 Southern Africa

Southern Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Angola - Malawi, 2012 (%)

Southern Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Mozambique – South Africa, 2012 (%)

Southern Africa: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Zambia - Zimbabwe, 2012 (%)

7.6.9 Middle East

Middle East: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Bahrain - Iraq, 2012 (%)

Middle East: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Israel - Kuwait, 2012 (%)

Middle East: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Lebanon - Qatar, 2012 (%)

Middle East: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Saudi Arabia - Turkey, 2012 (%)

Middle East: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Syria - Yemen, 2012 (%)

7.6.10 Southern Asia

South Asia: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Afghanistan - Butan, 2012 (%)



South Asia: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, India - Pakistan, 2012 (%)

South Asia: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Seychelles - Sri Lanka, 2012 (%)

7.6.11 Far East

Far East: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Brunei Darussalam - China, 2012 (%)

Far East: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, China, Hong Kong - Indonesia, 2012 (%)

Far East: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Japan - Malaysia, 2012 (%)

Far East: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Mongolia – North Korea, 2012 (%)

Far East: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Philippines – South Korea, 2012 (%)

Far East: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Taiwan - Vietnam, 2012 (%)

7.6.12 South America

South America: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Argentina - Brazil, 2012 (%)

South America: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Chile - Ecuador, 2012 (%)

South America: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Guyana - Peru, 2012 (%)

South America: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Peru - Venezuela, 2012 (%)

7.6.13 Central America & Caribbean

Central America: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Bahamas - Belize, 2012 (%)

Central America: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Bermuda - Cuba, 2012 (%)

Central America: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Dominica – El Salvador, 2012 (%)

Central America: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Grenada - Haiti, 2012 (%)

Central America: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Honduras – Netherlands Antilles, 2012 (%)

Central America: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Nicaragua – Panama, 2012 (%)



Central America: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, St. Lucia - Trinidad & Tobago, 2012 (%)

7.6.14 North America

North America: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, Canada - USA, 2012 (%)

7.6.15 Oceania

Oceania: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources,

Australia – French Polynesia, 2012 (%)

Oceania: Imports of Insulated Wire & Cable, by Country, from Principal Sources, New

Caledonia - Papua New Guinea, 2012 (%)

8. APPENDICES

8.1 EXCHANGE RATES

Exchange Rates for Major Currencies against US Dollar 2008-2013

9. COUNTRY PROFILES BY REGION

9.1 Western Europe

W Europe - Country by Country Profiles

W Europe - Country by Country Profiles - continued

9.2 Eastern Europe

E Europe – Country by Country Profiles

9.3 Former Soviet Union

FSU - Country by Country Profiles

9.4 North Africa

N. Africa – Country by Country Profiles

9.5 West Africa

W. Africa - Country by Country Profiles

9.6 Central Africa

Central Africa – Country by Country Profiles

9.7 East Africa

East Africa - Country by Country Profiles

9.8 South Africa

South Africa – Country by Country Profiles

9.9 Middle East

Middle East – Country by Country Profiles

9.10 Indian Subcontinent

Indian Subcon. - Country by Country Profiles

9.11 Asia

Asia – Country by Country Profiles

Asia - Country by Country Profiles - continued

9.12 South America



South America – Country by Country Profiles

9.13 Central America & Caribbean

C. America & Caribb. - Country by Country Profiles

C. America & Caribb. - Country by Country Profiles - continued

9.14 North America

North America - Country by Country Profiles

9.15 Australasia

Australasia - Country by Country Profiles



I would like to order

Product name: The World Market for Insulated Wire & Cable And Overhead Lines 2012 - 2022

Product link: https://marketpublishers.com/r/W18B9BFF623EN.html

Price: US\$ 4,800.00 (Single User License / Electronic Delivery)

If you want to order Corporate License or Hard Copy, please, contact our Customer

Service:

info@marketpublishers.com

Payment

To pay by Credit Card (Visa, MasterCard, American Express, PayPal), please, click button on product page https://marketpublishers.com/r/W18B9BFF623EN.html

To pay by Wire Transfer, please, fill in your contact details in the form below:

First name:	
Last name:	
Email:	
Company:	
Address:	
City:	
Zip code:	
Country:	
Tel:	
Fax:	
Your message:	
	**All fields are required
	Custumer signature

Please, note that by ordering from marketpublishers.com you are agreeing to our Terms & Conditions at https://marketpublishers.com/docs/terms.html

To place an order via fax simply print this form, fill in the information below and fax the completed form to +44 20 7900 3970